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The Baffin Regional Chamber of Commerce

Regional Office for the Nunavut Chamber of Commerce and host of the Annual Nunavut Tradeshow
Box 59, Building 917, Iqaluit, NWT, XOA OHO Ph. (819) 979-4653 Fx. (819) 979-2929

Internet: http://www.nunanet.com/-bhrec/  F-Mail: hrer@nunanat cam
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To: Mr. Mark Evaluardjuk, MLA & Chais, Nunavut Caucus 1936 00045 070 8
FAX: 403-873-0276

Dale: F[riday, Ocluber 11,1996

Mr. Evaluardjuk:

I am writing on behalf of the Baffin Regional Chamber of Commerce to .

express our shock and dissapointment at hearing that the government in
Yellowknife has diverrad £9 77 million of Federal funding tor tho lnuwik and lqaluit

hospitals into general revenue.

Will you be asking Premier Morin for a timetable for repayment of these
funds into a dcdicated hospital fund? Recovery of these funds from the GNWT is
necessary to ensure that major renovations planned for the Baffin Hospital in
Iqaluit continue on schedule.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

YN

Tammi Porter, v
Secretary Treasurer, BRCC

cc. Ed Picco, MLA Iqaluit
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